

Juneau County Sheriff's Committee Meeting Minutes

February 12, 2019 at 8:30 am

Present: Jerry Niles, Lynn Willard, Ray Feldman, Brent Oleson, Andy Zabal, Gary Pedersen and Elizabeth Geesaman
Meeting was called to order by Jerry Niles

Motion by Willard, seconded by Feldman to approve January 2019 minutes

Motion by Feldman, seconded by Willard to approve January 2019 vouchers

- January OT – see attachment. We were under budget for 2018 because of open lines. It was determined that there should be more clarification between training overtime vs regular overtime.
- Range Contract – We have historically contracted with Big Shooters for our range practice. A contract was brought forward for \$2500. There was some question as to if the contract was for one or two years. Motion was made by Willard and seconded by Feldman to enter into contract with Big Shooters after clarification with Corp Counsel and Big Shooters **After clarification, the contract is for one year**
- Squads – We had budgeted to order 4 new squads before the deadline for the 2019 models discontinued. We were only given 2 of these because of high demand. There is a \$4500 difference between the 2019 and 2020 models. It was requested to have permission to take the difference of a total of \$9000 from the revolving vehicle account. It was also requested to order them from New Lisbon dealer Rudig Jensen at a cost of an additional \$150 each as opposed to getting them from Ewald in Milwaukee. Motion made by Feldman and seconded by Willard to take the additional \$9000 for the 2020 vehicles from the revolving vehicle account. Motion made by Feldman and seconded by Willard to purchase the vehicles at an additional cost of \$150 each from Rudig Jensen.
- Transport Van – Our current transport vehicle is no longer in service. There is \$19k in the revolving vehicle fund. Motion made by Willard and seconded by Feldman to use \$9000 to purchase a replacement Chevy Uplander van so that the equipment from the old transport van can be used for the new one.
- Female Jail uniforms – We would like to get new, different colored uniforms for the females in the jail. This is information only and the 10-12k expense will be put off until later because of the cost of the shower repairs.
- Jail Camera Repair – Our current cameras are getting wavy, 17 of them need replaced. Comtech is getting us a quote for new ones. The money will come from the jail equipment repair budget. This item is tabled until the March meeting.
- Taser – Motion made by Willard and seconded by Feldman to take \$2500 from the inmate account to use for the purchase of Taser cartridges for training.
- Tactical Equipment – We have had instances lately that needed door breaching. Tomah PD came over for the last incident. We currently have \$10k forfeited money from drug cases that can be used for the training of deputies and the purchase of breaching equipment. Motion made by Feldman and seconded by Willard to take \$2000 from the forfeited drug money and use it for breaching equipment and training of deputies.
- Upham Woods – there have been meetings with the Board of Regents that UW police will be doing enforcement of Upham Woods.
- New Business – No new business

Motion made by Feldman and seconded by Willard to adjourn the meeting.

Next meeting to be held March 12th at 8:30

Minutes by Elizabeth Geesaman